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New Mexico Energy Minerals & Natural Resources Department
Oil and Gas Conservation Division m

2040 South Pacheco Street _ ) NN
santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Mr. David Catanach

RE: sand Tank 32 State Com #2
Administrative Order SWD-684
Request for Approval to Modify Injection interval
Section 32-175-30E — Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Marbob Energy Corporation has taken over operatorship of the captioned well from
Enron Oil and Gas (EOC). Marbob is in the process of converting this well to salt water
disposal service and requests approval to change the Wolfcamp disposal interval from
8600° — 8900’ to 8510° — 9100°. The revised injection interval is still in the Wolfcamp
and is necessary to ensure maximum injectivity at the lowest injection pressure. We
propose to limit the maximum surface injection pressure to 1702 psi (0.2 psi/ft x 8510’).
Everything else in the original application remains the same, and there is no change in the
wells within the area of review.

Marbob Energy Corporation respectfully requests that Administrative Order SWD-684 be
changed to reflect the new injection interval, new injection pressure limit, and new
operator (Marbob).

Please call me at 505-748-3303 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Brian Collins

Engineer
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Cc: Oil Conservation Division / Artesia

1301 West Grand
Artesia, NM 88210

PO. Box 227 * Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0227 + (505) 748-3303 - Fax (505) 746-2523



